
Date: 8/8/2022 

Project: T&P Farms Brooklake Solar project 

PGE Job Name: T&P Farms (Brooklake) 

Address : 5200 Brooklake Rd, Salem OR 97305 

To: PUC of Oregon Filing Center 

From:  Aaron Eddy (Earthlight Technologies PM) 

 Terry Beilke (Property Owner, Project Owner) 

Subject: Photovoltaic Net Meter Rules Waiver Request 

 

In accordance with OAR 860-039-0005 (2), this is a request for a waiver of division 093 Net Metering Rules, 

specifically  which states, “The designated meter and the aggregated meters are served by 

the same primary feeder at the time of application.” 

 

A PV system was installed at 5200 Brooklake Rd and intended to be aggregated to the customer other loads 

adjacent to the property.  All adjacent property and accounts are owned by the same PGE customer Terry Beilke.   

 

PGE determined that the aggregation request is denied as the accounts along Quince Rd, just south of brooklake 

are served by a different feeder than the Solar installed at brooklake.   

 

PGE has indicated, “Since account # 7361346967 has been added to the Aggregation Request, all the accounts 

now satisfy the contiguous requirement.  We would advise you to submit a waiver with the OPUC to waive the 

feeder infrastructure requirement for the requested aggregated accounts. Please know that PGE would not 

oppose the filing of this waiver.  Once you get approval, please provide the approved waiver to us and we can 

then process the aggregation accordingly.” Via Email from Cynthia Toledo dated 8/4/2022.   

 

Please contact me if any additional information is needed to process the request.   

 

Regards, 

Aaron Eddy 

Director of Operations 

Earthlight Technologies – Oregon 

1037 Commerce Ct, Silverton OR 97381 

503-874-4142 
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